



May 4, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Genalo v. Black*, No. 25-886

Dear Mr. Harris:

On April 28, 2026, undersigned counsel of record for Respondents filed a brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari in the above-captioned matter. Respondents seek to make the following correction on page 21 of the brief in opposition:

Replace “data provided by **the Executive Office for Immigration Review,**” with “data provided by **U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement.**”

Respondents’ counsel has made the data available at the following location:
<https://perma.cc/TA8T-SGUQ> (posted Apr. 29, 2026).

We regret the error requiring the foregoing revision.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Cecillia D. Wang".

Cecillia D. Wang
Counsel of Record
AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES
UNION FOUNDATION
425 California Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94104
(212) 549-2500
cwang@aclu.org

Counsel for Respondents